OCTA

AFFILIATED AGENCIES
Orange County
Transit District

Local Transportation
Authority

Service Authority for
Freeway Emergencies

Consolidated Transportation
Service Agency

Congestion Management
Agency

Service Authority for
Abandoned Vehicles

July 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2285

“Federal Legislative Advocacy and Consulting Services”
Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 1 to the above RFP issued by the
Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).

Offerors are advised that the proposal submittal date has been
changed to at or before 2:00 p.m., August 12, 2024.

A pre-proposal conference was held on July 16, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. EST in
Washington DC.

The following documents are attached to this Addendum No. 1

e Registration Sheet — Attachment A
e Pre-Proposal Conference Presentation — Attachment B

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in their
transmittal letter and Exhibit B, “Price Summary Sheet.” All changes addressed
in this Addendum No. 1 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 1 should be directed to the undersigned
at gmartinez@octa.net.

Sincerely,

Ly Ty

Georgia Martinez
Department Manager, Contracts and Procurement

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)



ATTACHMENT A

PRE-BID / PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

‘ T | RFP #: 4-2285 Date: July 16, 20&

OCTA

Title: Federal Legislative Advocacy and Consulting Services

1. Company Name: D qn e/ ¥ s Fe i 2 [CJA /?)/Lyma,( ﬂ‘"?l/‘l el
Attendee: D& »n/ L/ Y, [(/4
Address: 70 % P@/’)/J gﬁ—
City, State Zip: W/ o~ t A';’\f fupm DC 2000 T
Phone Number: (/0 ) (93-(2& T Registered on CAMM NET? %s O No

E-Mail Address: [/] [4] [n] [ [2] (2] /] [d] L] [l (4 R] L1 1O C

2. CompanyName: _ K e} ¢ Hﬂdc‘j( Poe  Coonmonwealtl vaakmc Rty
Attendee: Ka‘hc Haz \e H
Address: SO FS+ NW, Suuk-(, \/ZJ( O
City, State zip: 12 C_ 2000 |

Phone Number: (/32 ) 300~ 0|0 Registered on CAMM NET? m ] No

wmmﬁIE@BD@EI@IE@E@IIIEIII

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

e-mait acdress: [ [ ][] 11 OO OO OO OO0

4, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

e-mait acdress: [ ][] 111D IO IO OO O O 0 0
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Pre-Proposal Conference for
RFP 4-2285: Federal Legislative Advocacy
and Consulting Services







CAMM NET Registration
egister on CAMM NET?

* To receive e-maill notifications of Solicitations, Addenda, and Awards


https://cammnet.octa.net/

Online Business & Networking Tools

 Planholder’s List



https://www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect/info
https://cammnet.octa.net/about-us/working/
https://cammnet.octa.net/procurements/planholders-list-selection/

Vendor Video Training
' | al to an RFP

» Developing a Winning Proposal



https://cammnet.octa.net/vendor-training/

Key Procurement Dates
July 24, 2024

 OCTA Responds:

 ProposalsDue: ~ *August 12, 2024, 2.
eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

222222222222222



Key Procurement Information



Guidelines for Written Questions

written Addenda only.

 Verbal discussions today are non-binding.



Next...
Proposal Instructions

Then...
Review of Scope of Work



Proposal Submittal Instructions
* Proposals a

(Refer to RFP Section I, pp. 4 & 5)
2:00 p.m. on August 12, 2




Proposal Submittal Instructions (cont




Proposal Submittal Instructions (cont



Proposal Content
* Letter of Transm

(Refer to RFP Section II)

a) Qualifications
b) Work plan
) ' viations (Technical vs. Contractual)






Proposal Content (cont




Evaluation and Award
Refer to RFP Secti

* All proposals, timely received, will be evaluated using the
llowing BOD-approved evaluation criteria:

Qualifications of the firm and staffing



Evaluation and Award (coni



o All firms submitting a proposal will be notified of Award via CAMM NET.



Proposed Agreement
ed Agreeme O you are

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee




eeeeeeeeeeee
icle 6 — Maximum Obligation




Scope of Work
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